

SYED BASHEER UDDIN

SAFETY SUPERVISOR & HSE TRAINER

Mobile: +966-582063104

E-mail: syedbasheer1231@Gmail.com

Professional summary

Driven Safety Engineer/ HSE Supervisor With Experience In Developing And Implementing Safety Programs, Conducting Safety Audits, And Ensuring Regulatory Compliance. Adept At Coaching Supervisor, Engineers and Employees On Safety Policies And Procedures To Achieve Established Safety Goals And Maintain A Safe And Healthy Work Environment. Responsible Safety Engineer/ Supervisor with Proven Experience Overseeing Health and Safety Policies and Updating Current Systems. Strong Knowledge of Advanced Technologies, Such As Complex Testing Equipment, And A Dedication To Following Health And Safety Regulations.

Educational Qualifications

- MBA – Osmania university in hyd from India
- B.sc microbiology - Osmania university, Hyderabad India
- Nebosh certified
- Membership of the Iosh no :256303
- Train the trainer certified
- MS OFFICE ,WORD ,EXCEL,POWER POINT

Work Experience

- Green tech company worked as safety officer & safety supervisor from India 2018 to 2021
- Utilities industrial power services ksa company Worked as HSE supervisor march 2014 to march 2018
- Metscco heavy steel industries ksa company worked as Aramco approved Safety officer 2022 to sept 2023
- Larsen and Toubro company in ksa worked as HSE supervisor & HSE Trainer. (currently working) joining date 2022 -nov-15

SKILLS

❖ Knowledge of safety laws ❖ Problem-solving skills ❖ Leadership ❖ Attention to detail. ❖ Critical thinking ❖ Verbal Communication Skill, decision making, critical thinking, organizing, and planning. ❖ Self-motivation initiative and high level of energy. ❖ Tolerant and flexible with different situations. ❖ Project reviews ❖ Improvement programs ❖ Regulatory compliance ❖ EHS policy ❖ Budgeting and administration ❖ Energetic ❖ Creative

Roles & Responsibilities :

- Conduct safety audits of service centers and job site visits to check the effectiveness of safety policy.
- Conduct safety audits of service centers and job site visits to check the effectiveness of safety policy.
- Coach supervisors, engineers and employees on safety policy requirements and implementation, which resulted recently in a 25% increase in safety compliance.
- Ensure accuracy in OSHA recordkeeping for the Service Center to avoid legal actions and fines.
- Develop innovative methods of risk control to address local needs and conditions.
- insure employees training on safety procedures relating to specialized work assignments.
- Develops, administers, and maintains all applicable environmental, health and safety

- Facilitates compliance with environmental and safety laws and regulations and other requirements including Retail Store Policies and Procedures (i.e., the BOOK)
- Review and maintain awareness of new and existing laws, rules, and relevant regulations. Communicate changes to brands and other affected corporate departments.
- Develop and deliver assigned environmental, health and safety training as appropriate (e.g., dangerous goods)
- Maintain and renew all necessary environmental and safety permits for assigned programs.
- Respond to EHS regulatory inquiries and inspections.
- Assist with risk assessments and internal audits as necessary.
- Provide global EHS consulting assistance and expertise to markets and global EHS staff on regulatory and technical matters related to assigned program area.
- Reviews capital projects for environmental and safety impact and advises project team leaders as appropriate.
- Develops capital expense budget recommendations as needed to address hazards or meet regulatory requirements.
- Ensures proper waste management including transportation and disposal as appropriate.
- Manage industrial hygiene, ergonomics, and other EHS-related projects in assigned program area from proposal and project scope development through field implementation, data analysis, report development and solutions implementation.
- Identify, evaluate and develop controls for environmental factors and stresses associated with retail operations to reduce or eliminate employee exposure.
- Collaborate with others in managing systems that measure accident reduction and safety performance and provide information to brands.
- Experience in retail operations and/or experience in the application of federal/state/local EHS regulations is required.
- Ensure that the EHS Compliance Assurance audit programs are current, update modules and audit protocols as new locations and/or risks are identified and assist in soliciting bids and selecting consultants to perform the audits, and site audit schedule. This will include training new auditors, travel to audit locations (when required), review of and reporting on audit results

PERSONNEL INFORMATION

Languages Known	: Fluent in English
Marital Status	: Married.
Nationality	: Indian
Visa type	: Transferable
Address	: Nadwa Riyadh

I, hereby, declare that all the information given above are correct to the best of my knowledge and belief.

Syed Basheer Uddin